SUPPLEMENT

The Teplon Govegment Gagette,

PART IH.

FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 1900.

NOTICES UNDER THE WASTE LANDS ORDINANCES.
{Notice under “The Waste Lands Ordinances, 1897, 1899, and 1900.”]

AKE notice, that unless within three months from the 14th day of September, 1800, the persons, if any, who claim any
interest in the lands hereinafter mentioned or in any one or more of such lands, appear before the Special Offcer

appointed under section 28 of Ordinance No. 1 of 1897 at his office at Matara and make claim to the said lands or any of them
or to some interest therein : ‘

Such Special Officer, in pursuance of the powers vested in him by Ordinance No. 1 of 1897, will declare by writing
under bis hand that the said lands or such of them, as to which no olaim has been made, are the property of the Crown.

J. P, LEwWIs,
Special Offioer.

Deseription of Land referved to. )
I. , v
The land commonly called or known as Welehena and Miriswattehena, situate in the village of Beralapanatars in the
Morowsak korale of the Matara District, in the Southern Province, containing in extent 32 acres and 18 perches, shown as lot

72 in sheet O 5 11059, as described in the annexed certified tracing therefrom,and bounded as follows : on the north by Kekun -
]

deniyehena claimed by Kandewewalage Disan and others and Nugehena claimed by Kudaradage Daniya and others; on the
east by Welikumburuyaya belonging to D. J. W. Wanigasekara and others Kapugewatuyaya belonging to Bandanage Sima
and others, Wadiyagodelleliyadda belonging to Wikramanarayanamestrige Juwan and others; on the south by Beralapana-
tara-ganga, Amunukerehenawatta belonging to Sittarage Done and others, the Beralapanatara-ganga ; on the west by Siru-
walagekumburnyaya belonging ta D. J. W. Wanigasekera and others, Potgulyaya alias Unomuyaya belonging to
Gammachcharige Don Carolis and others, Panismullehena claimed by Gammachcharige Don Carolis and others.
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Lot 72 called Welehena and Miriswattehena, in extent 32a. OR. 18p., situated in Beral illage in
Udugaha pattu of Morowak korale. . ? Beralapanatara village in

: 10
Sheet (4] 51—,——59
- Surveyor-General’s Office 8.J.0M
? . J. C. MoRE
Colombo, June 4, 1900. for Surveyor-Grenél‘al.
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IL
The land commonly called or known as Deniyehens, situate in the village of Beralapanatars in the Morowak korale of
the Matara District, in the Southern Province, containing in extent 7 acres 1 rood and 6 perches, shown as lot 102 in sheet

0 511.95_9, as described in the annexed certified tracing therefrom, and bounded as follows : on the north by Deniyagawawatia
belo’nging to Gammachcharige Davit and others, the Beralapanatara-ganga, Gammachcharigedeniya belonging to Wickrama-
narayana Mestrige Dines and otbers, Gammachcharigedeniyagawawatta belonging to Gommachcharige Grauwe and others,
the Beralapanatara-ganga, Siruwalagekumburuyaya alins Kotegedeniyaya belonging to D.J, W, Wanigasekera anfl others,
Madolgodawatuyaya belonging to Gammachcharige Hine and others; on the east by the footpath from Nawangoda to
Pathowita ; on the south by Paramullewatuyaya belonging to Wellappulige Janis and others ; on the west by the Berala-

panatara-ganga.

SR ¢8S s EeiPatont 6McBDWeIcoFT 0RCRLNEHHNS B ®O BB 56 ole®n ¢8
iy oofm 88008 086D ¢Eic Tawt, OB lepsd, 880 6253 BONCO sl Dol Gched eafm

10 .
B esnomst Sl (Wenet Bedn 0375y 88sbuyed 102:3 6s:3Ds HOOSHD 0:BO—cY 08

eOMTed B0 o O ¢sDdID 8 @2;::5(:6&0@3 Oime, GRCEBMNC ®BE, BHDmEHz 6Begec
oS0 65 VY gDdIO ¢BH HPVEDZaw 6cHwg, HPVOM/Sedd asePD e DS gDdsO ¢35 O
Do ecocmth Bime, 6RACRLHNS dne 8. 6d. ORED. DSoedmcd s® s ¢geddzI0 ¢8S
805196 PACHIB GxNe@LT ENeDod ecBwice, ATEED:8ed Heudd v mPxT ¢eDdxID ¢35 VethE
[l e azsgmagg; BNODEFEYCO D3N 80 1680 am ¢Bence; ¢ead eDERYER HHBud v HDxF
¢u®deIO ¢RS s0@Fod Dpmdc; DemPcd 2DSELEIDC DSOS

Qser wigTeawsSer (o0 & g wnB AP0 QuipaiCenrplrausCrits Quparugsp @& gw
SgrwgBor-rer O ———quw 0 goras-sr@le srawiu@on wig 102 b Ifeyuy BsefCuCser Quarg
Quraamnis Omn.ﬂve\):bu@ﬁp sovog HAuILGEr @sCer lar sB@éGe hésiiul L e pf—uBsF
W =9 dafs st g 1 assi 1 gr_ 8 utsa deavsrrapererg :—

T, e E@-swwsEFriCs srasgw AaCuis@é@ponw Cseflusrarags, Quperu@sp
sms, déspo@muer QuenSiCs FOarsw QaCuisgiGarmw sbwserfla Qsefu, snwssrfGs
spCauyn feoCuicbeGupe i swwésifCe@gafusrarass, Quparu@spens, g. Cg. w—Jery.
aefsCoavs pb Ba@uiseséGapo—L el paenCsEiypury sob e Qs CL @s Ogafurw, swwssrM
Gs ECaryw FoCuis@éEpm—u O ra@sr-asaury ; Bpég-raaQar gt m urCsrdL s
Cur@w yyLres; Qsp@-QadraruyeliCs grefsw FeoQuisasé@apo—w wpapmCorass gurw ; Cuw
PG-Qupousp SB& '

Lot 102 called Deniyehena, in extent 74, 1R. 6p., situated in Beralapanatara village in Udugaha pattu of
Morowak korale. .
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: Sheet 0 a,—{)g
Surveyor-General’s Office, 8. J. C. MorE,
Colombo, June 4, 1900. for Surveyor-General.
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‘ The land commonly calledor known as Madolgasdeniyehena, situate in the village of Beralapanatara in the Morowak
korale of the Matara Distriot, in_the Southern Province, containing in extent 9 acres, shown as lot 66 in sheet O_10_, as

bl, 59
described in the annexed certified tracing therefrom, aad bounded as follows : on the north by Ambemulle Udahs;deniya

belonging to Crown and Ambemuluyaya belonging to D. J. W. Wanigasekera and others; on the east by Ambemuluyaya
belonging to D. J. W. Wanigasekera and others; on the south by Kapatenumdeniya claimed by Wellappulige Babehami and
others and Madolgasdeniya alias Paragahadeniya belonging to Crown ; on the west by Nawalhena belonging to Crown.
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deniyehena, in extent 9A. OR. Op., situated in Beralapanatara village in Udugaha
Lot 66 called Madolgasdeniyehe Pattu of Morowak korale.
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Sheet O BT, 59
Surveyor-General’s Office, : . 8. J. C. MoORE,

Colombo, May 12, 1900, for Surveyor-General.
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